## Jasmin Kurtović

LinkedIn: https://me.linkedin.com/in/jasmin-kurtovic-16117891

#### **Summary:**

Software developer with more than 15 years of experience in the industry. Currently working as a Software Developer at International Bridge DOO - Podgorica. Experienced in developing service, web and desktop apps on .NET platform. My language of choice is C#. I have been working mostly on large scale projects for the clients such as governmental institutions, logistics companies, appliances manufacturers, recruiting agencies and healthcare insurance companies. Being a formal Microsoft Certified Trainer I was also involved as a corporate trainer in the area of software and database development based on Microsoft technologies (.NET, Visual Studio, SQL Server). Always tending to improve myself, helped me earn various Microsoft certificates: MCT, MCSD, MCPD, MCITP, MCTS, which could serve as a proof of my professional skills.

### **Education:**

**2002-2005** Bachelor of Applied Computer Science: Faculty of electrical engineering, University of Montenegro

**2014-2015** Degree of Specialist (Spec. Art) in Applied Computer Science: Faculty of electrical engineering, University of Montenegro

## **Certificates Awarded:**

## **Microsoft Certified Professional Profile**

Microsoft Certified Trainer

Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer: Web Applications

Microsoft Certified Solutions Developer: App Builder

Microsoft Certified Professional Developer: Web Developer 4

Microsoft Certified Professional Developer: Windows® Developer 3.5 Microsoft Certified IT Professional: Database Administrator 2008 Microsoft Certified IT Professional: Database Developer 2008

Microsoft Specialist: Programming in HTML5 with JavaScript and CSS3

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist: .NET Framework 4, Service Communication

Applications Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist: SQL Server® 2008, Database Development

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist: .NET Framework 3.5, Windows Forms Applications

# **Technical Skill Set:**

Dev Technologies	Databases	Operating Systems	Other Technologies
Microsoft.NET Framework .NET Core ASP.NET Core ASP.NET Web API ASP.NET MVC WCF T-SQL JavaScript jQuery AngularJS ExtJS KendoUI Telerik	SQL Server 2005/2008/2012/20 14 MySql	Windows Linux (basic)	Microsoft Azure IBM MQ HTML5 CSS3 Twitter Bootstrap Microsoft Internet Information Services (IIS) Apache Visual Studio Online Services Jira Git

# Foreign Languages:

English – fluent (speaking and writing)

## **Employment History:**

## 1. International Bridge DOO, Podgorica (May 2020 – Current)

International Bridge is an international logistics company based in Provo UT, USA.

**Role:** Software Engineer

My main responsibilities include gathering and analyzing requirements and developing in-house line of business software solution,  $\underline{\mathsf{SafePackage}^{\mathsf{TM}}}\mathsf{REST}\,\mathsf{API}-\mathsf{software}\,\mathsf{for}\,\mathsf{compliance}$  maintaining with USA customs laws.

## **Technologies:**

.NET Core, C#, ASP.NET Web API, Microsoft Azure, IBM MQ, Visual Studio, Git

## Alithya (formerly known as Datum Solutions) DOO, Podgorica, Montenegro (April 2019 – May 2020)

Datum Solutions is an international software company based in Indianapolis, USA specialized in development and implementation of ECM and capturing solutions. Majority of clients are healthcare insurance companies and banks based in USA and Australia.

**Role:** Technical Manager/Software Developer

My main responsibilities include gathering and analyzing client's requests as well as developing and deploying client software solutions. Responsibilities also include tasks related to project management inside development team.

### **Technologies:**

C#, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, SQL Server, Visual Studio, Jira, Git, Microsoft Internet Information Services (IIS), SQL Server.

### 3. Floware DOO, Podgorica, Montenegro (February 2017 – March 2019)

Floware is a software development company based in Podgorica, Montenegro. Working as a branch R&D office of italian mother company **I3Live**, the majority of our work is based on developing PLM (Product Lifecycle Management) software solutions for clients in the domain od automobile and home appliances industry, mostly located in Italy, Maserati, Askoll being the most famous ones.

**Role:** Technical Manager/Lead Developer

My main responsibilities include gathering and analyzing client's requests as well as planning, architecting, developing and deploying client software solutions. Responsibilities also include ensuring code quality policy and managing and distributing development team activities.

### **Technologies:**

C#, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, JavaScript, Sencha, ExtJS, HTML5, CSS3, SQL Server, Visual Studio, Visual Studio Online Services, Git, Microsoft Internet Information Services (IIS), SQL Server

## 4. Čikom DOO (May 2012 – February 2017)

Čikom is one of the country's largest IT companies in the domain of system development, maintenance and integration. Company's other domain of business is architecting, developing and maintaining hardware, network and system infrastructure.

**Role:** Senior Software Developer/Microsoft Trainer
My main responsibilities include planning, architecting, developing and deploying various company's software products. Also, as a secondary responsibility, my duties include conducting Microsoft Official Curriculum courses in the domain of software development and database systems.

## **Technologies:**

C#, ASP.NET MVC, ASP.NET Web API, ASP.NET Web Forms, JavaScript, jQuery, AngularJS, Bootstrap, HTML5, CSS3, SQL Server, Visual Studio, Team Foundation Server, Git,

Microsoft Internet Information Services (IIS)

### 5. Municipality of Budva 2006 - 2012

Role: IT consultant

My main responsibilities included maintaining system, network and hardware infrastructure. Main focus of work was maintaining databases for applications used by local governmental institutions, as well as development of several other in-house applications. **Technologies:** TSQL, C#,Windows Forms, SQL Server, Windows Server, Microsoft Internet Information Services (IIS)